
 

 Tait Electronics Ltd 
 558 Wairakei Road, PO Box 1645 
 Christchurch, New Zealand 
 Telephone: +64 +3 358 1026 
 Fax: +64 +3 358 3903 
 Email: des.fox@tait.co.nz 
 

29th July 2005 
 
 
Mr. D. Crowder 
Elite Electronic Engineering Inc 
1516 Centre Circle Downers Grove 
Illinois 60515-1082 
United States of America 
 
Dear Dan, 
 
Subject: Request for Class 2 Permissive Change on FCC ID: CASTBAK2 
 
We wish to achieve the following outcome, by way of a Class 2 Permissive Change EEE-Q22514TCB, as 
shown below. 
 
 
1. Add a 5W and 50W,  12V Power Amplifier to the existing Grant of Authorisation. 
 
Uploaded to Elite: 
 
• Confidentiality letter 
• CSF-20-03 Application form  
• Install and Operations Manual-12V PA Appendix  
• Parts List 
• Photographs of the 12V Power Amplifiers 
• Schematic 
• C2PC Test Report 2245 (Original 2113) 
 
have been uploaded as exhibits. 
 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Des Fox  
Compliance Co ordinator  
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